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Sean Vincent 
Idaho Department of Water Resources 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, Idaho 83720-0098 
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Subject: /-84 Consolidated Cases 

Dear Sean, 

APR 2 6 2012 
DEPART, 
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ouRccs 

The enclosed CD contains the following Nevid LLC groundwater data pursuant to the 
Director's April 13, 2012 Scheduling Order in the above-listed matter: 

1. Ground water level data the Nevid Production Well (PW-1) and Monitoring Well 
(MW-1) collected during and following 2011 aquifer tests; 

2. Ground water level data collected between 10/5/2011 and 4/6/2012 from PW-1 and 
MW-1; 

3. Well completion report for PW-1; and 
4. Well completion report for MW-1. 

You should have the CD in the next couple days. Please call me if you have any questions. 

Christian R. Petrich, Ph.D., P.E., P.G. 
Principal Engineer/Hydrologist 
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